

Trancefixion Design

The work of Dora Rodrigues

Contact

Email

dora83@videotron.ca
dora@trancefixiondesign.com

Website

www.trancefixiondesign.com

Address

7617 Bourdeau
LaSalle, Quebec
H8N-2K1

Phone

+1 514 367-1089 (home)
+1 514 458-3242 (cell)

About

Profile

Graphic designer with print and web experience. Also has other skill sets such as web usability, validation, illustration, programming, video and sound.

Virtues

Attentive to detail, reliable, friendly, sense of humour, hard-working, innovative, honest.

Skills

Languages

English - written/spoken
French - written/spoken
Portuguese - written/spoken
Spanish - written/spoken

Software

PC/Mac, Microsoft Office Suite, Adobe Suite, QuarkXpress, Corel Draw, Paint Shop Pro, AutoCAD, 3D Studio Max, ProTools.

Programming

Expert: HTML, XHTML, CSS
Beginner: Actionscript, Javascript, XML, PHP

Education

2004-2007

Concordia University - Bachelor of Fine Arts
Specialization in Digital Image/Sound

2000-2003

Dawson College - Diploma of Collegial Studies
Illustration and Design

1995-2000

École Secondaire Cavelier-de-Lasalle
Diploma of Secondary Studies



Work Experience

2009-2010

- Publissimo** Working part-time on website projects.
- Telinternet** Working with the director on the company's website, as well as the client's websites. In charge of all the design work, and some of the programming.
- Freelance** Contract work, various.

2008

- Lalema Inc.** Graphic designer working with the marketing director. Contract/temporary position for 2 months. Projects consisting of photographing over 300 products, as well as editing product labels and the company website.
- Ecom Access** Graphic designer working within the marketing team, in charge of web/print design and production. Some projects include: magazine, promo cards, booth design, powerpoint templates, pdf documents, newsletters, banners, website graphics and updates.
- Freelancing** Contract work with Echo Stream
Website designs for fansite webmasters
- Bashir Carpets** Photographing and filming store and products, editing short movie clips.
- Ghost Intl.** Graphic Artist. Designing and programming websites for the artists managed by the company.

Older - Miscellaneous

- "Dans La Rue"** 2007. Class with Israel Dupuis. The tutoring of youth from the streets of Montreal, in computer graphics (Photoshop) and sound.
- Reno Depot** 2005-2008. Cashier, inventory.
- R. Nicholls** 1999-2003. Helping the seamstresses, ironing, filing.

Hobbies

Creating digital art, blogging, reading, music, concerts, art museums, movies, yoga.

